



# Apple Portables

## Technology Center

☎ 206.545.4393  
☎ 206.545.9472  
✉ uwace@u.washington.edu  
www.ubookstore.com

4300 University Way NE • Seattle WA • 98105-1009

**Exclusive pricing for UW students, faculty, staff and UWAA members!**

### **MacBook Pro with Retina Display (mid 2017)**

720p FaceTime HD Camera; stereo speakers & dual microphones; backlit keyboard with ambient light sensor & Force Touch trackpad.  
Two Thunderbolt 3 (USB-C) ports with support for: charging, DisplayPort, Thunderbolt, USB 3.1  
Included software & accessories: OS Sierra & many apps, 61W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C charge cable (2 m)

#### **13.3" LED-backlit Retina display (2560 x 1600), .59" thick, 3.02 lbs**

Built-in 54.5-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery, up to 10 hours wireless web

#### **2.3GHz dual-core 7th gen. Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 3.6GHz)**

8GB 2133MHz RAM, 128GB SSD, Intel Iris Graphics 640

Available in **Space Gray (MPXQ2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~1299.00~~ UW Price **1249.00**

#### **2.3GHz dual-core 7th gen. Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 3.6GHz)**

8GB 2133MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Intel Iris Graphics 640

Available in **Space Gray (MPXT2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~1499.00~~ UW Price **1449.00**

### **MacBook Pro with Retina Display & Touch Bar (mid 2017)**

720p FaceTime HD Camera; stereo speakers, three microphones & headphone jack; backlit keyboard with ambient light sensor.  
Touch Bar with integrated Touch ID sensor & Force Touch trackpad.  
Four Thunderbolt 3 (USB-C) ports with support for: charging, DisplayPort, Thunderbolt, USB 3.1 (adapters sold separately).  
Included software & accessories: OS Sierra & many apps, USB-C Power Adapter (87W-15", 61W-13"), USB-C charge cable (2 m)

#### **15.4" LED-backlit Retina display (2880 x 1800), .61" thick, 4.02 lbs**

Built-in 76-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery, up to 10 hours wireless web

#### **2.8GHz quad-core 7th gen. Intel Core i7 (Turbo Boost up to 3.8GHz)**

16GB 2133MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Radeon Pro 555 w/ 2GB GDDR5 + Intel HD Graphics 630

Available in **Space Gray (MPTR2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~2399.00~~ UW Price **2249.00**

#### **2.9GHz quad-core 7th gen. Intel Core i7 (Turbo Boost up to 3.9GHz)**

16GB 2133MHz RAM, 512GB SSD, Radeon Pro 560 w/ 4GB GDDR5 + Intel HD Graphics 630

Available in **Space Gray (MPTT2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~2799.00~~ UW Price **2599.00**

#### **13.3" LED-backlit Retina display (2560 x 1600), .59" thick, 3.02 lbs**

Built-in 49.2-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery, up to 10 hours wireless web

#### **3.1GHz dual-core 7th gen. Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 3.5GHz)**

8GB 2133MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Intel Iris Plus Graphics 650

Available in **Space Gray (MPXV2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~1799.00~~ UW Price **1699.00**

#### **3.1GHz dual-core 7th gen. Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 3.5GHz)**

8GB 2133MHz RAM, 512GB SSD, Intel Iris Plus Graphics 650

Available in **Space Gray (MPXW2LL/A)** .....~Silver available as Special Order~ .....Retail ~~1999.00~~ UW Price **1899.00**



**UW Apple Computers for Education** These products are available only to University of Washington students, staff and faculty.

## NOTE

Prices are subject to change without notice.  
Availability is not guaranteed.

University of Washington Apple Computers for Education (UWACE) purchases ARE NOT ELIGIBLE for the University Book Store patronage refund.

Revised 07.31.17

## **MacBook Pro with Retina Display (early/mid 2015)**

720p FaceTime HD Camera; stereo speakers & dual microphones; automatic graphics switching; backlit keyboard with ambient light sensor & Force Touch trackpad.

Ports: two Thunderbolt 2, two USB 3, MagSafe 2 Power, HDMI, SDXC card slot & headphone jack

Included software & accessories: OS Sierra & many apps, 85W Magsafe 2 Power Adapter.

### **15.4" LED-backlit Retina display (2880 x 1800), .71" thick, 4.49 lbs**

Built-in 95-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery, up to 9 hours wireless web

#### **2.2GHz quad-core Intel Core i7 (Turbo Boost up to 3.4GHz)**

16GB 1600MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Intel Iris Pro Graphics - **Silver (MJLQ2LL/A)** .....Retail ~~1999.00~~ UW Price **1799.00**

## **MacBook Air (mid 2017)**

720p FaceTime HD Camera: stereo speakers & dual microphones. Ports: two USB 3, one Thunderbolt 2, SDXC Card Slot, MagSafe 2 Power & headphone jack.

Dual display and video mirroring. Backlit keyboard with ambient light sensor & Multi-Touch trackpad.

Included software & accessories: OS Sierra & many apps, 45W MagSafe 2 Power Adapter.

### **13.3" LED-backlit widescreen display (1440 x 900), .11 to 0.68" thin, 2.96 lbs**

Built-in 50-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery, up to 12 hours wireless web

#### **1.8GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 2.7GHz)**

8GB 1600MHz RAM, 128GB SSD, Intel HD Graphics 6000 - **Silver (MQD32LL/A)** .....Retail ~~999.00~~ UW Price **849.00**

#### **1.8GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 2.7GHz)**

8GB 1600MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Intel HD Graphics 6000 - **Silver (MQD42LL/A)** .....Retail ~~1199.00~~ UW Price **1049.00**

## **MacBook (mid 2017)**

480p FaceTime Camera; stereo speakers & dual microphones. Ports: one USB-C port with support for: charging, USB 3.1, native DisplayPort, VGA, and HDMI (adapters sold separately) & headphone jack. Dual display & video mirroring. Backlit keyboard with ambient light sensor. Force Touch trackpad.

Included software & accessories: OS Sierra & many apps., 29W USB-C Power Adapter, USB-C Charge Cable (2m).

### **12" LED-backlit Retina display (2304 x 1440), .14 to .52" thin, 2.03 lbs**

Built-in 39.7-watt-hour lithium polymer battery, up to 10 hours wireless web

#### **1.2GHz dual-core Intel Core m3 (Turbo Boost up to 3.0GHz)**

8GB 1866MHz RAM, 256GB SSD, Intel HD Graphics 615, Battery life up to 10 hours wireless web

**Space Gray (MNYF2LL/A) / Silver (MNYH2LL/A) / Gold (MNYK2LL/A) / Rose Gold (MNYM2LL/A)** ..... Retail ~~1299.00~~ UW Price **1249.00**

#### **1.3GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo Boost up to 3.2GHz)**

8GB 1866MHz RAM, 512GB SSD, Intel HD Graphics 615, Battery life up to 10 hours wireless web

**Space Gray (MNYG2LL/A) / Silver (MNYJ2LL/A) / Gold (MNYL2LL/A) / Rose Gold (MNYN2LL/A)** .....Retail ~~1599.00~~ UW Price **1549.00**

### **NOTE**

Prices are subject to change without notice. Availability is not guaranteed.

University of Washington Apple Computers for Education (UWACE) purchases ARE NOT ELIGIBLE for the University Book Store patronage refund.

Revised 1.20.2018

### **Eligibility Requirements**

Students, faculty and staff must provide University ID and Picture ID.

The last day to purchase for the qualifying quarter is the last day of finals week.

**STUDENTS**—All University of Washington matriculated students are eligible to purchase Apple products through the University Book Store at the University discount price. Students must be currently enrolled during the quarter in which the purchase is being made or not taking classes during the summer quarter, but enrolled during spring quarter and pre-registered for fall quarter.

**EXTENSION STUDENTS**—All UW extension students enrolled in a CERTIFICATE or DEGREE program.

**FACULTY**—All UW faculty members, librarians and other members of the academic personnel.

**PROFESSIONAL STAFF**—All members of the professional staff who are salaried at the UW at least 50% of the time.

**CLASSIFIED STAFF**—All members of the classified staff who have been employed for at least six months at the UW at least 50% of the time.

**NOT ELIGIBLE**—Visiting scholars, non-matriculated students, and alumni are not eligible to purchase through the UW ACE program.

Products purchased through the ACE program are for the eligible person's personal academic use and must not be resold within one year of the purchase.

- NO RETURNS will be accepted.
- DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS will be repaired according to Apple's Warranty Policy.
- ALL SALES and prices at time of sale are final.



# Apple Desktops

## Technology Center

☎ 206.545.4393  
☎ 206.545.9472  
✉ uwace@u.washington.edu  
www.ubookstore.com

4300 University Way NE • Seattle WA • 98105-1009

**Exclusive pricing for UW students, faculty, staff and UWAA members!**

***Tech Center exclusive!! iMacs & Mac Pro desktops - \$25 below academic pricing!***

## 21.5" Intel iMac

iMac includes built-in FaceTime HD Camera, Gigabit Ethernet, Bluetooth 4.0, Wi-Fi (802.11ac), stereo speakers, and microphone. Two Thunderbolt 3 (USB-C) ports, four USB 3.0 ports, SDXC card slot, Headphone port. Software: Mac OS Sierra & many apps.

Includes **Magic Mouse 2 and Magic Keyboard. Adapters sold separately.**

### Built-in 21.5" LED Display - (1920 x 1080) 12.5lbs

**2.3GHz Dual-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.6GHz)** 8GB 2400MHz DDR4, 1TB 5400 rpm HD, Intel Iris Plus Graphics 640 (MMQA2LL/A) .....**\*Special Order Only\*** ..... ~~Retail +099.00~~ **UW price 1024.00**

### Built-in 21.5" LED Retina 4K Display - (4096 x 2304) 12.5lbs

**3.0GHz Quad-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.5GHz)** - 8GB 2400MHz DDR4, 1TB 5400 rpm HD, Radeon Pro 555 w/ 2GB VRAM (MNDY2LL/A) ..... ~~Retail +299.00~~ **UW price 1224.00**

**3.4GHz Quad-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.8GHz)** - 8GB 2400MHz DDR4, 1TB Fusion Drive, Radeon Pro 560 w/ 4GB VRAM (MNE02LL/A) ..... ~~Retail +499.00~~ **UW price 1374.00**

## 27" Intel iMac with Retina 5K Display

iMac includes built-in FaceTime HD Camera, Gigabit Ethernet, Bluetooth 4.0, Wi-Fi (802.11ac), stereo speakers, and microphone. Two Thunderbolt 3 (USB-C) ports, four USB 3.0 ports, SDXC card slot, Headphone port. Software: Mac OS Sierra & many apps.

Includes **Magic Mouse 2 and Magic Keyboard. Adapters sold separately.**

### Built-in 27" LED Retina 5K Display - (5120 x 2880) 21lbs

**3.4GHz Quad-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.8GHz)** - 8GB (2 x 4GB) 2400MHz DDR4, 1TB Fusion Drive, Radeon Pro 570 w/ 4GB VRAM (MNE92LL/A) ..... ~~Retail +799.00~~ **UW price 1674.00**

**3.5GHz Quad-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 4.1GHz)** - 8GB (2 x 4GB) 2400MHz DDR4, 1TB Fusion Drive, Radeon Pro 575 w/ 4GB VRAM (MNEA2LL/A) ..... ~~Retail +999.00~~ **UW price 1874.00**

**3.8GHz Quad-Core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 4.2GHz)** - 8GB (2 x 4GB) 2400MHz DDR4, 2TB Fusion Drive, AMD Radeon Pro 580 w/8GB VRAM (MNED2LL/A) ..... ~~Retail 2299.00~~ **UW price 2074.00**



**UW Apple Computers for Education** These products are available only to University of Washington students, staff and faculty.

### NOTE

Prices are subject to change without notice. Availability is not guaranteed.

University of Washington Apple Computers for Education (UWACE) purchases ARE NOT ELIGIBLE for the University Book Store patronage refund.

Revised 10.27.17

# Mac Pro

Mac Pro includes built-in Wi-Fi (802.11ac), Bluetooth 4.0, Dual Gigabit Ethernet ports, Four USB 3.0 ports, one HDMI 1.4 UltraHD Port, Six Thunderbolt 2 Ports, headphone / microphone jack & built-in speaker. Software: Mac OS Sierra & many apps.

**Display, keyboard, mouse & other adapters sold separately.**

**3.5GHz 6-Core Intel Xeon E5 w/12MB L3 cache - 16GB (4 x 4GB) 1866MHz GDDR3, 256GB PCIe-based Flash Storage, Dual AMD FirePro D500 w/3GB VRAM each (MD878LL/A)..... Retail ~~2999.00~~ UW price **2774.00****

**3.0GHz 8-Core Intel Xeon E5 w/25MB L3 cache - 16GB (4 x 4GB) 1866MHz DDR3, 256GB PCIe-based Flash Storage, Dual AMD FirePro D700 w/6GB VRAM each (MQGG2LL/A) ...\*Special Order Only\* ..... Retail ~~3999.00~~ UW price **3674.00****

# Intel Mac mini

Mac mini includes built-in WiFi (802.11ac), Bluetooth 4.0, Gigabit Ethernet, Audio, IR receiver, and SDXC Card Slot.

Two Thunderbolt 2 ports, Four USB 3.0 ports & an HDMI port. Software: Mac OS Sierra & many apps.

**Display, keyboard, mouse & other adapters sold separately.**

**1.4GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 2.7GHz) - 4GB (2 x 2GB) LPDDR3, 500GB 5400 rpm HD, Intel HD Graphics 5000 (MGEM2LL/A) ..... Retail ~~499.00~~ UW price **479.00****

**2.6GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.1GHz) - 8GB (2 x 4GB) LPDDR3, 1TB 5400 rpm HD, Intel Iris Graphics (MGEN2LL/A) ..... Retail ~~699.00~~ UW price **679.00****

**2.8GHz dual-core Intel Core i5 (Turbo boost up to 3.3GHz) - 8GB (2 x 4GB) LPDDR3, 1TB Fusion Drive, Intel Iris Graphics (MGEQ2LL/A) ..... Retail ~~999.00~~ UW price **979.00****

# AppleCare+

AppleCare+ provides up to 3 years of technical support, hardware service coverage and adds up to two incidents of accidental damage coverage, each subject to a fee of \$99 for screen or external damage, or \$299 for other damage\*\*.

Exclusions apply. See [apple.com/legal/sales-support/applecare/applecareplus/](http://apple.com/legal/sales-support/applecare/applecareplus/)

**\*\*With AppleCare+, if your Mac has catastrophic damage from an accident or it's inoperable after unauthorized modifications, you will need to buy a replacement\*\***

AppleCare+ for Mac mini .....	<b>79.00</b>
AppleCare+ for iMac.....	<b>119.00</b>
AppleCare+ for Mac Pro .....	<b>183.00</b>
AppleCare+ for MacBook / MacBook Air .....	<b>183.00</b>
AppleCare+ for 13" MacBook Pro .....	<b>199.00</b>
AppleCare+ for 15" MacBook Pro .....	<b>239.00</b>

## NOTE

Prices are subject to change without notice. Availability is not guaranteed.

University of Washington Apple Computers for Education (UWACE) purchases ARE NOT ELIGIBLE for the University Book Store patronage refund.

Revised 10.27.17

## Eligibility Requirements

Students, faculty and staff must provide University ID and Picture ID.

The last day to purchase for the qualifying quarter is the last day of finals week.

**STUDENTS**—All University of Washington matriculated students are eligible to purchase Apple products through the University Book Store at the University discount price. Students must be currently enrolled during the quarter in which the purchase is being made or not taking classes during the summer quarter, but enrolled during spring quarter and pre-registered for fall quarter.

**EXTENSION STUDENTS**—All UW extension students enrolled in a CERTIFICATE or DEGREE program.

**FACULTY**—All UW faculty members, librarians and other members of the academic personnel.

**PROFESSIONAL STAFF**—All members of the professional staff who are salaried at the UW at least 50% of the time.

**CLASSIFIED STAFF**—All members of the classified staff who have been employed for at least six months at the UW at least 50% of the time.

**NOT ELIGIBLE**—Visiting scholars, non-matriculated students, and alumni are not eligible to purchase through the UW ACE program.

Products purchased through the ACE program are for the eligible person's personal academic use and must not be resold within one year of the purchase.

- NO RETURNS will be accepted.
- DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS will be repaired according to Apple's Warranty Policy.
- ALL SALES and prices at time of sale are final.

# Apple iPad Pro

**Tech Center**  
☎ 206.545.4382  
☎ 206.545.9472  
✉ uwace@uw.edu  
u bookstore.com

4326 University Way NE • Seattle WA • 98105-1009

**Exclusive pricing for UW students, faculty, staff and UWAA members!**

## iPad Pro 12.9”

**12.9” Retina display, LED backlit widescreen Multi-Touch display (2732 x 2048), 0.27” thin**

A10X chip with M10 motion coprocessor. Up to 10 hours of battery life, 9 hours on cellular data network. Fingerprint Identity Sensor, Apple Pay. Apple Pencil (**SOLD SEPARATELY \$89**) provides added precision when writing, drawing and annotating. 7MP Facetime HD camera with 1080p HD video, Four Speaker Audio, 12MP Camera, 4K video recording.

### System requirements:

Mac: OS X v10.9.5 or later, PC: Windows 7 or later, iTunes 12.5 or later, internet access and Apple ID (required for some features).

### iPad Pro with Wi-Fi 1.49 lbs.

<b>64GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray (MQDA2LL/A) / Silver (MQDC2LL/A) / Gold (MQDD2LL/A).....	Retail <del>\$799.00</del>	UW price <b>\$779.00</b>
<b>256GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray (MP6G2LL/A) / Silver (MP6H2LL/A) / Gold (MP6J2LL/A).....	Retail <del>\$949.00</del>	UW price <b>\$929.00</b>
<b>512GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$1149.00</del> UW price <b>\$1129.00</b>

### iPad Pro with Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\* 1.53 lbs.

<b>64GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$929.00</del> UW price <b>\$909.00</b>
<b>256GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$1079.00</del> UW price <b>\$1059.00</b>
<b>512GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$1279.00</del> UW price <b>\$1259.00</b>

## iPad Pro 10.5”

**10.5” Retina display, LED backlit widescreen Multi-Touch display (2224 x 1668), 0.24” thin**

A10X chip with M10 motion coprocessor. Up to 10 hours of battery life, 9 hours on cellular data network. Fingerprint Identity Sensor, Apple Pay. Apple Pencil (**SOLD SEPARATELY \$89**) provides added precision when writing, drawing and annotating. 7MP Facetime HD camera with 1080p HD video, Four Speaker Audio, 12MP iSight Camera, 4K video recording.

### System requirements:

Mac: OS X v10.9.5 or later, PC: Windows 7 or later, iTunes 12.5 or later, internet access and Apple ID (required for some features).

### iPad Pro with Wi-Fi 1.03 lbs.

<b>64GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray (MQDT2LL/A) / Silver (MQDW2LL/A) / Gold (MQDX2LL/A) / Rose Gold (MQDY2LL/A).....	Retail <del>\$649.00</del>	UW price <b>\$599.00</b>
<b>256GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray (MPDY2LL/A) / Silver (MPF02LL/A) / Gold (MPF12LL/A) / Rose Gold (MPF22LL/A).....	Retail <del>\$799.00</del>	UW price <b>\$749.00</b>
<b>512GB Wi-Fi</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold / Rose Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$999.00</del> UW price <b>\$949.00</b>

### iPad Pro with Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\* 1.05 lbs.

<b>64GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold / Rose Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$779.00</del> UW price <b>\$729.00</b>
<b>256GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold / Rose Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$929.00</del> UW price <b>\$879.00</b>
<b>512GB Wi-Fi + Cellular**</b>	Space Gray / Silver / Gold / Rose Gold.....	~Special Order Only~	Retail <del>\$1129.00</del> UW price <b>\$1079.00</b>

**\*\*For iPad Pro, iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. and iPad mini 4, the preinstalled Apple SIM card allows user to choose a carrier. See Apple.com for options.**

All iPad Pro models include: Siri Assistance, geotagging, Wi-Fi, MIMO, Bluetooth, & Digital compass (assisted GPS & GLONASS available on Cellular models only), Lightning and Smart Connector, 3.5-mm stereo headphone jack, and dual microphone.

**Also includes: Lightning to USB Cable & USB Power Adapter.**

## AppleCare+ for iPad Pro

Extends repair coverage and technical support to two years from the original purchase date of your iPad. It also adds coverage for up to two incidents of accidental damage, EACH subject to a \$49 service fee through Apple. .... **\$99.00**  
Customers have 60 days from iPad purchase date to buy AppleCare+ through us or Apple direct - either in person at an Apple Store or by calling 1-800-275-2273. Inspection of iPad AND proof of purchase required.

**All sales are final on Apple products. Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. UW ID/ UWAA card required.**

These products are available only to University of Washington students, staff, faculty and UWAA members. Must provide proof of eligibility including but not limited to current UW ID or UWAA card, class registration, or acceptance letter.

Revised 3.31.2018



# Apple iPad

## Tech Center

206.545.4382  
206.545.9472  
uwace@uw.edu  
u bookstore.com

4326 University Way NE • Seattle WA • 98105-1009

## **iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. - now supports Apple Pencil!**

**9.7" Retina display, LED-backlit Multi-Touch display (2048 x 1536), 0.29" thin**

A10 chip with M10 motion coprocessor. Up to 10 hours of battery life, 9 hours on cellular data network. Fingerprint Identity Sensor, Apple Pay.

Apple Pencil (**SOLD SEPARATELY \$89**) provides added precision when writing, drawing and annotating.

Facetime HD camera with 1.2MP photos and video, 8MP Camera, 1080p HD video recording with 3X video zoom & Slo-mo video.

### System requirements:

Mac: OS X v10.9.5 or later, PC: Windows 7 or later, iTunes 12.5 or later, internet access and Apple ID (required for some features).

### **iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. with Wi-Fi 1.03 lbs.**

**32GB Wi-Fi** Space Gray (MR7F2LL/A) / Silver (MR7G2LL/A) / Gold (MRJN2LL/A)..... Retail ~~\$329.00~~ UW price **\$299.00**

**128GB Wi-Fi** Space Gray (MR7J2LL/A) / Silver (MR7K2LL/A) / Gold (MRJP2LL/A)..... Retail ~~\$429.00~~ UW price **\$399.00**

### **iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. with Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\* 1.05 lbs.**

**32GB Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\*** Space Gray / Silver / Gold .....~Special Order Only~..... Retail ~~\$459.00~~ UW price **\$429.00**

**128GB Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\*** Space Gray / Silver / Gold .....~Special Order Only~..... Retail ~~\$559.00~~ UW price **\$529.00**

*\*\*For iPad Pro, iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. and iPad mini 4, the preinstalled Apple SIM card allows user to choose a carrier. See Apple.com for options.*

All iPad models include: Siri Assistance, geotagging, Wi-Fi, MIMO, Bluetooth, & Digital compass (assisted GPS & GLONASS available on Cellular models only),  
Lightning Connector, 3.5-mm stereo headphone jack, built-in stereo speakers, and dual microphone.

Also includes: Lightning to USB Cable & USB Power Adapter.

## **iPad mini 4**

**7.9" Retina display, LED-backlit Multi-Touch display (2048 x 1536), 0.24" thin**

A8 chip with M8 motion coprocessor. Up to 10 hours of battery life, 9 hours on cellular data network. Fingerprint identity sensor, Apple Pay.

Facetime HD camera with 720p HD video, & 8MP iSight Camera, HDR photos, and 1080p HD video recording with 3X video zoom.

### System requirements:

Mac: OS X v10.9.5 or later, PC: Windows 7 or later, iTunes 12.5 or later, internet access and Apple ID (required for some features).

### **iPad mini 4 with Wi-Fi .65 lbs.**

**128GB Wi-Fi** Space Gray (MK9N2LL/A) / Silver (MK9P2LL/A) / Gold (MK9Q2LL/A).....Retail ~~\$399.00~~ UW price **\$379.00**

### **iPad mini 4 with Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\* .67 lbs.**

**128GB Wi-Fi + Cellular\*\*** Space Gray / Silver / Gold .....~Special Order Only~..... Retail ~~\$529.00~~ UW price **\$509.00**

*\*\*For iPad Pro, iPad 6<sup>th</sup> gen. and iPad mini 4, the preinstalled Apple SIM card allows user to choose a carrier. See Apple.com for options.*

All iPad mini models include: Siri Assistance, geotagging, Wi-Fi, MIMO, Bluetooth, & Digital compass (assisted GPS & GLONASS available on Cellular models only),  
Lightning Connector, 3.5-mm stereo headphone jack, built-in stereo speakers, and dual microphone.

Also includes: Lightning to USB Cable & USB Power Adapter.

## **AppleCare+ for iPad / iPad mini**

Extends repair coverage and technical support to two years from the original purchase date of your iPad. It also adds coverage for up to two incidents of accidental damage, EACH subject to a \$49 service fee through Apple. .... **\$69.00**

Customers have 60 days from iPad purchase date to buy AppleCare+ through us or Apple direct - either in person at an Apple Store or by calling 1-800-275-2273. Inspection of iPad AND proof of purchase required.

All sales are final on Apple products. Pricing and availability subject to change without notice. UW ID/ UWAA card required.

These products are available only to University of Washington students, staff, faculty and UWAA members. Must provide proof of eligibility including but not limited to current UW ID or UWAA card, class registration, or acceptance letter.

Revised 3.31.2018